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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Milstead, Natalie [NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM] 

Sent: Monday, December 19,2011 4:47 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Badders, Russell A. (Beggs & Lane); 'Jeffrey Stone'; Griffin, Steven R. (Beggs 8 Lane) 

Subject: Gulf Power Company's November 201 1 Actual Unit Performance Data Schedules and Actual Unit Outage Data 
Schedules 

Attachments: GPlF November 201 1 .pdf 

A. s/Terry A. Davis 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola FL 32520 
850.444.6664 
tadavis@southernco.com 

6. Docket No. 110001-El 

C. Gulf Power Company 

D. 

E. 

Document consists of 20 pages 

The attached document is Gulf Power Company's November 2011 Actual Unit Performance 
Data Schedules and Actual Unit Outage Data Schedules 

12/19/2011 



Terry A. Davis 

Ass;starit Tieasiiiei 
Assistant SeClatdlV mil 

One Energy 1’168 
Pensaccia. Finrida 32520-07Sb’ 

?El R50.444 6664 
Fax 850 444 6025 
lADAVIS@satilho:nm cum 

A SOUTIIIPN COMPANY 

December 19,201 1 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

RE: COMMISSION STAFF‘S MINIMUM FILING REQUIREMENTS IN 
SUPPORT OF THE MONTHLY FUEL AND PURCHASED POWER COST 
RECOVERY CHARGE IN DOCKET NO, 110001-El 

Attached for Official Filing are Gulf Power Company’s Actual Unit Performance 
Data Schedules and the Actual Unit Outage Data Schedules for November 201 1, 
Retail Cost Recovery Charges for Plant Crist, Plant Smith, and Plant Daniel. 
These schedules are being sent separate from the monthly fuel filing. 

Sincerely, 

Enclosures 

cc wlattachment: Florida Public Service Commission 
Michael C. Barrett 



ACWAL UNIT PERFORMANCE DATA 

GULF POWER COMPANY 

CRIST4 Jan'll W h ' l l  Mar'II  Apr ' l l  May'II  Jun'll J u l ' l l  Aug ' l l  Sep' l l  OCt'lI Nov'll  

I. E.AF(sh) 0.0 68.9 911 10.0 10.0 VZ.8 10.0 10.0 10.0 1 0 . 0  92.6 





I. 

14. 

IS. 

I& 

17. 

1% 

CRIST6 Jan'II Fcb'll Mw'll Apr ' l l  M a y ' l l  J u n ' l l  J u l ' l l  Aug ' l l  Scp'll On'll N o v ' l l  

FAF(%) 9 . 6  17.5 0.0 0.0 33.0 87.7 77.8 82.5 97.0 96.4 96.0 

19. ANOHR Esusiion IDL6~AKW*~768.8(++7.27rAUG+47.68*SEP+90.47~OCT-72.87*NOV] 

+4,448+0.0124Y *LSRF/AKW 

I2 

13. 

I R p v ( M W )  0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 

NSC(MW) 2y1 291 29 I ZYI 2y1 291 291 NI 291 291 291 



WIlllS 

July 28,201 1 

Mr. Paul Jonmaire 
Ecology & Environment, Inc. 
368 Pleasant View Drive 
Lancaster, NY 14086 

RE: WORKERS COMPENSATION 
EXPERIENCE MODIFICATION RATE HISTORY 

Dear Paul: 

Please acccpt t h s  lettei as coilfirmation of the experience modification iates for Ecology 
& Environment, 11ic for the past five years: 

Effective Exniration RRte 
8/1/11 7/31/12 .78 
8/1/10 7/31/11 3 2  
8/1/09 7/31/10 .82 
8/1/08 713 1 109 .80 
8/1/07 713 1/08 .8 1 

Policv Effective Date 

8/1/11 
8/1/10 
8/1/09 
8/1/08 
SI1107 

Sincerely, 

?.- 

IC 
Senior Vice President 

M I 18403 

Wills of New York. inr 
344 U~ldwmAw 
Bullalo, NY 19202 



I. 

CRlST 7 Jan'll Frb' l l  Mar'll Apr'll Mny'll  Jun'II Jul ' l l  Aug'l l  Sep'll (ki'll Nov ' l l  

EAF(%) 22.1 68.6 99.9 99.0 91.8 $ 5 5  99.8 92.1 %.O iw.0 1w.n 

19. ANOHR Equation lO"61 AKW * 11828.93. Y1.88 * JAN + 107.46'AUG I 

+ 1% + o.ni2m * LSRF I AKW 



SMITH I Jai'll Frh'll  Mm' l I  Apr ' l l  M a y ' l l  Jun' l l  J u l ' l l  Aug ' l l  Srp'll  

18.9 83.7 1m.0 Y6.2 v9.2 99.5 36.7 

Ocl ' l l  N o v ' l l  

12.4 1w.0 1. FA'(%) 87.8 99.3 

19. ANOHR mlwfion I W I A K W  * [ 315.77 + 10.78 * J A N  + 1746 * FEE + 20.23 * JUN + 24.30LJUL+ 14.18 * AUG 1 

+ 6.339+ 0.01 143 * LSRFIAKW 



SMl.rH 2 Jm'll Feb' l l  Mar ' l l  Apr' l l  May' l l  l u n ' l l  Jul'lI Aug ' l l  

19. ANOHR Equuion I0'61AKW'[ IS3.01+ 21.03 *JAN + 24.53. JUN. 23.25 * aT - 18.59 * NOV] 

+8.4~+n.mm* L S R F ~ A K W  

Srp'll  Oc1'11 N o v ' l l  

1. EAFI'b) 9Y.R 59.6 54.3 73.2 y6.Y 100.0 103.0 99.8 100.n loon 94.2 





1. 

19. ANOHR Egua~ian I W l A K W  * I .I8442 - 82.46. J A N .  47.27 *FEE + 60.25 * M A Y  -41.09 * C€T] 

t 13.823-0.a)726*LSRF/AKW 

DANIEL2 Jm'll Fcb'll M u r ' l l  Apr ' l l  M a y ' l l  Jun ' l l  Ju l ' l l  Aup' l l  Srp' l l  Oct ' l l  N o v ' l l  

EAFl%) 0.0 0.0 74.4 88.9 99.6 95.3 89.2 92.6 49.6 0.0 0.0 



ACTUAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA 

GULF POWER COMPANY 
November, 2011 

CriSl4 

OUL'AGE (MW) 
DATE TYPE * HOURS AFFECTED DESCRIPTION 

I I I I I I 

* FFO - Full Farced Outage 
Pk'O . Partial Forced Outage 
FMO . Pull Maintenance Outage 
PMO -Partial Maintenance Outage 

PO - Planned Outage 



ACTUAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA 

OUTAGE 

GULF POWER COMPANY 
November, 2011 

Crb15 
(MW) 

. r w E  HOURS AFFECTbTI I)FSCRIPI‘ION DAW 

9/24/2011 ]PO 721.001 751Major TLrbine Overhaul 

* FFO - Full Forced Outngo 

PFO . Parlid Forced Outage 
PMO . Full Maintenance Outage 
PMO . Pnnlsl Mainlenance Outage 
PO .Planned Outnge 



ACTUAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA 

GULF POWER COMPANY 
November, 2011 

Crist 6 
OUTAGE (MW) 

DATE TYPE * HOURS AFFECTED DESCRIPTION 

I I I I I 

* FFO -Full Furced Outage 
PFO ~ Partial Forced Outage 
FMO - Full Maintenance Outage 
PMO - Partial Mainlenance Outage 
PO .Planned Outage 



ODI'AGE 

ACTUALUNIT OUTAGE DATA 

GULF POWER COMPANY 
November, 2011 

Crist 7 

(MW) 
DATE TYPE * HOURS AFFECTED DESCRIPTION 

I I 

* FFO - Full Foreed Outage 
PFO ~ Partinl Forerd Oulnge 

FMO - Full Mnintenunce Outage 
PMO - Pirtial Maintenance Outage 
PO - Planned Oubge 



OUTAGE 

ACTUAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA 

GULF POWER COMPANY 
November, 2011 

Smith 1 
(MW) 

DATE TYPE * HOURS AFFECTED DESCRIPTION 

I I 1 I 

* FFO - Full Forced Outage 
PFO - Partial Forced Outage 
FMO - Full Maintenance Ouhge 
PMO - Partial Maintenance Outage 
PO -Planned Outage 



OUTAGE 

ACTUAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA 

GULF POWER COMPANY 
November, 2011 

Smith 2 
(MW1 

~ 

I I I I I 1 

* FFO -Full Farced Outage 
PFO. Partial Forced Outage 
FMO - Full Maintenance Outage 
PMO. Partial MninleMncc Outage 

PO - Planned Outage 





OUTAGE 

ACTUAL UNIT OUTAGE DATA 

GULF POWER COMPANY 
November, 2011 

Daniel 2 

( M W  
DATE TYPE * HOURS AFFECTED DESCRIPTION 

t I I I 

* FFO . Full Forced Outage 
PFO - Partial Forced Outage 
FMO - Full Maintenace Outage 
PMO - Partial Maintenance Outage 
PO -Planned Outage 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost ) 
Recovery Clause with Generating ) 
Performance Incentive Factor ) Docket No.: 110001-El 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing was furnished by electronic mail this 19Ih day of 
December, 201 1, on the following: 

John T. Burnett 
Dianne M. Triplett 
Progress Energy Service Co. 
P. 0. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg FL 33733- 
4042 
john.burnett @ Danmail.com 

Patrick K. Wiggins 
Grossman, Furlow & Bayo, 
L.L.C. 
2022-2 Raymond Diehl Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
p.wiaains@afblawfirm.com 

Randy B. Miller 
White Springs Agricultural 
Chemicals 
PO Box 300 
15483 Southeast 78Ih Street 
White Springs, FL 32096 
RMiller@ DcsDhosDhate.com 

Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 E. College Ave., Ste. 800 
Tallahassee FL 32301 
gaul.lewisir@Danmail.com 

Vicki Kaufman 
Jon Moyle 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & 
Moyle PA 
118 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
vkaufman@ kaamlaw.com 
jmovle@kaamlaw.com 

John T. Butler, Esq. 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach FL 33408-0420 
john butler@fDl.com 

Paula K. Brown 
Tampa Electric Company 
P. 0. Box 111 
Tampa FL 33601 
Readeot @tecoenerav.com 

James D. Beasley, Esq. 
J. Jeffry Wahlen 
Attorneys for Tampa Electric Co. 
Ausley & McMullen 
P. 0. Box 391 
Tallahassee FL 32302 
jbeaslev@ auslev.com 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
c/o Gardner Law Firm 
13M) Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
schef @ abwleaa1.com 

JR. Kelly 
P. Christensen 
C. Rehwinkel 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
11 1 West Madison Street, Rm. 
81 2 
Tallahassee, FL 32399- 1400 
christensen.Dattv@ lea.state.fl.us 
Rehwinkel.Charles @ lea.state.fl.us 
Kellv.ir@ lea.state.fl.us 

Jennifer Crawford, Sr. 
Attorney 
Office of General Counsel 
FL Public Service 
Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak 
Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
jcrawfor@ Dsc.state.fl.us 

Kenneth Hoffman 
Florida Power & Light Co. 
215 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 
81 0 
Tallahassee FL 32301-1859 
Ken.Hoffman @fDl.com 

Mr. Thomas A. Geoffroy 
Florida Public Utilities 
Company 
PO Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402- 
3395 
taeoffrov@fouc.com 

Beth Keating 
Gunsler, Yoakley & Stewart, 
P.A. 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 
618 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
bkeatina @aunster.com 

James W. Brew 
F. Alvin Taylor 
Brickfield, Burchette. et al., 
P.C. 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St., 
NW 
Eighth Floor. West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007- 
5201 
jDrew@ bbrslaw.com 
atavlor@ borslaw com 



Karen S. White, Staff Attorney 

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-531 9 
karen.white@tvndell.af.mil 

AFLSNJACL-ULGSC 

City of Marianna 
City Hall 
2898 Green Street 
Marianna, FL 32446 
deani @citvofmarianna.com 

Michael C. Barrett 
Div Of Economic Regulation 
FI Public Sewice Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FI 32399-0850 
mbarretta osc.state.fl.us 

Florida Association for Fairness 
in Rate Making 
Dan Moore 
316 Maxwell Road, Suite 400 
Alpharetta, GA 30009 
dmoore@ecoconsult.com 

Lisa Bennett 
Office of General Counsel 
FL Public Service 
Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak 
Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
Ibennetl@ osc.state.fl.us 

JEFFREY A. H O N E  
Florida Bar No. 325953 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 

JEFFREY A. H O N E  
Florida Bar No. 325953 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 007455 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
BEGGS & LANE 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591 -2950 

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 
(850) 432-2451 


